



Dr Adrián Alegre Amor. Madrid. Spain

Curriculum Vitae (Simplified)

Present Position:

Head of the Hematology and Hemotherapy Department
Hospital Universitario de la Princesa, Madrid, Spain
Profesor of Medicine- Hematology
Universidad Autónoma de Madrid

Date of Birth: 05-03-1958

Place of Birth: Jarandilla de la Vera, Cáceres- Spain

Address: Hospital Universitario de la Princesa,
Diego de Leon 62, 28006 Madrid, Spain
Clinical Hematology Department

Tel: +34 915202316

Fax: +34 915202326

Email: aalegre.hlpr@salud.madrid.org

adrian.alegre@telefonica.net

Web: www.hematologiamadrid.org

Twitter: [@adrianalegre](https://twitter.com/adrianalegre)

BIOGRAPHY

Dr Adrián Alegre, was born in Jarandilla de la Vera (Cáceres-Spain). He is Professor of Medicine (Hematology) at the Universidad Autónoma de Madrid (Spain) and Head of the Hematology and Hemotherapy Department at the Hospital Universitario de la Princesa in Madrid). Dr A Alegre received his medical degree, specialization as Haematologist and Doctorate at the Universidad of Salamanca (Spain) in 1.986, and completed his residence at the d Royal Infirmary Hospital in Edimburgh (Scotland-UK). Dr Alegre is member of numerous scientific societies and scientific groups (ASH, EHA, EBMT, ISBT, AABB, IMS, SEHH, SETS, SETH..) and was founder member of the Spanish Myeloma Group (GEM- PETHEMA). He has also been Secretary of the Spanish HematopoieticTransplant Group (GETH) and present cordinator of the GETH-Myeloma group. Was founder of the Leukemia, & Lymphoma Spanish Foundation-FLL,being the current President since 2015. Dr Alegre is also the President of the Madrid's Association of Hematology and since

2.007 to 2.014 has been the President of the Spanish Hematology Commission at the Spanish Ministry of Health. Dr Alegre also works part-time as Associated Head of the Hematology-and Transfusión Department at the Hospital Universitario Quirón in Madrid.

His main fields of interest include the biology and treatment of haematological neoplasias with special interest in plasma cell diseases-multiple myeloma and also cellular therapy, hematopoietic transplantation, and transfusion medicine.

Dr A Alegre has been author or co-author of more than 150 high impact-peer reviewed articles in these fields, numerous international conference abstracts and more than 70 text-books chapter focused in haematological neoplasias. He has also participated as principal investigator in more than 100 relevant international clinical trials testing new drugs in hematology, mainly in multiple myeloma. Dr A Alegre was the president of LVI Hematology Spanish Congress-SEHH 2014 in Madrid and is also member and local representative of the Scientific Committee-at the 22nd EHA Conference held in Madrid 22-25 June, chairing the Educational Myeloma Session.

EDUCATION

1981	MD, Medical Doctor, University of Salamanca, Spain
1984	PhD, Doctoral Degree, Thesis, University of Salamanca, Spain
1982-1986	Medical Specialization - Internal Residence Hematologist Hospital Clínico Universitario Salamanca, Spain

POSITIONS AND EMPLOYMENTS

1981-1985	Resident Hematology Hospital Universitario Salamanca . Spain
1986	Hematology Department. Hospital General. Cáceres. Spain
1987-1989	Hematology Departm. Hospital del Pino. Las Palmas.Spain
1990-1991	Hematology Dept. Hospital Severo Ochoa. Madrid. Spain
Since 1991 Current	Staff hematologist Hematology Department Hospital Universitario de la Princesa, Madrid.Spain
Since 1995	Associated Professor of Medicine Universidad Autónoma de Madrid
Since 2006	Associated Head of Hematology Dpt Head of Transfusion Service Hospital Universitario Quirón.Madrid.Spain
Since 2006 (current)	Head of Hematology Department Hospital Univeristario de la Princesa, Madrid. Spain

TEACHING ACTIVITY

1998-2004	Postgraduate Teaching Hematology Tutorial Hospital Universtatio de La Princesa. Madrid
2001-present	Associate professor, Faculty of Medicine, Universidad Autónoma de Madrid . Titular Profesor Accredited ANECA
2003-2017 present	Hematology Training National Courses - Residents 2003-2017

RESEARCH ACTIVITY

Doctoral theses directed	4
Research Projects	16
Clinical Trials. Principal investigator	110

EDITORIAL ACTIVITY AND OTHER ASPECTS OF INTEREST

Author or co-author of more than 150 high impact-peer reviewed articles in medical journals

Author or co-author of more than 70 text-book chapters

Reviewer of the following journals: *Leukemia, Bone Marrow Transplantation, International Hematology, Annals of Hematology, Journal Clinical Pharmacy and Therapeutics, American Journal Hematology...*

- President of the Leukemia, & Lymphoma Spanish Foundation-FLL- since 2015
 - President of the Madrid's Association of Hematology –AMHH –since 2013
 - President of the Spanish Hematology Comission Spanish Ministry of Health 2006-2014
 - President LVI National Congress Spanish Hematology Society SEHH-SETH. Madrid.2014
 - Member of the Scientific Comiittee- Local Representative of the 22nd EHA Conference (June 2017, held in Madrid), chairing the Educational Myeloma Session and some other sessions.
 -
 - Member of the following societies:
 - European Hematology Association
 - European Bone Marrow Transplantation Group
 - American Society of Hematology.
 - Internatonal Myeloma Society
 - Spanish Society of Hematology
 - PETHEMA Foundation
 - Madrid Hematology Association
 - Spanish Society of Transfusion
 - Europenal Leukemia Net
 -
 -
-

Dr A Alegre, MD, CV June 2017

Signed by, Dr Adrián Alegre Amor

Madrid, Spain, 10 June 2.017

